SELECT BOARD MEETING
Monday, April 28, 2025
6:30 pm
Nowak Room, Town Offices
10 Front Street, Exeter, NH 03833

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING BEGINS AT 7:00 PM

Meetings can be watched on Ch 22 or Ch 6 or YouTube. Attendees can join in person or virtually via Zoom.
To access the meeting, click this link: https://us02web.zoom.us/|{/86108538439

To access the meeting via telephone, call: +1 646 558 8656 and enter the Webinar ID: 861 0853 8439
Please join the meeting with your full name if you want to speak.

Use the "Raise Hand" button to alert the chair you wish to speak. On the phone, press *9.

More instructions for how to access the meeting can be found here:
https://www.exeternh.gov/townmanager/virtual-town-meetings

Contact us at extvg@exeternh.gov or 603-418-6425 with any technical issues.

9.

AGENDA

Call Meeting to Order
Board Interviews:
a. 250" Celebration Commission (12/31/26) — Jonathan Ring 6:30 pm CONFIRMED
b. Human Services Funding Committee (no term) — Olivia Campbell 6:40 pm
CONFIRMED
c. Planning Board (2026 or 2028) - Kent (Sam) MacLeod 6:50 pm CONFIRMED
Proclamation
a. Municipal Clerks Week: May 4-10, 2025
Bid Opening — Linden Street Bridge — Steve Cronin, DPW Director
Public Comment
Approval of Minutes
a. Regular Meeting: April 14, 2025
Appointments/Resignations
Discussion/Action Items
a. 1%t Reading — Ordinance 101.2 — No Parking
b. Exeter Historical Society Lease Agreement — Russ Dean, Town Manager
c. Water Street Project — Weston & Sampson Contract — Stephen Cronin, DPW
Director
Tax Abatements, Veterans Credits & Exemptions

10. Permits & Approvals

a. Water/Sewer Abatement — Bob Kelly, Water/Sewer Advisory Committee Chair

b. Lease-Purchase Financing for 2025 — Corey Stevens, Finance Director

c. Donation Acceptance - Public Art Sculpture — Arts & Culture Advisory
Commission

d. Mats Installation Funding Request — Greg Bisson, Parks and Recreation Director



11.
12
13.
14.
15.
16.

e. Donation Acceptance — Lang Plumer — Greg Bisson, Parks and Recreation
Director
f. Donation Acceptance — Gullick/Auman Family — Greg Bisson, Parks & Recreation
Director
g. Donation Acceptance — Curtis Tree — Greg Bisson, Parks & Recreation Director
h. Donation Acceptance — United Way — Greg Bisson, Parks & Recreation Director
i. Donation Acceptance — RiverWoods — Greg Bisson, Parks & Recreation Director
Town Manager’s Report
Select Board Committee Reports
Correspondence
Review Board Calendar
Non-Public Session RSA91-a & b
Adjournment

Niko Papakonstantis, Chair
Select Board

Posted 4/25/25 Town Office, Town Website

Persons may request an accommodation for a disabling condition in order to attend this
meeting. It is asked that such requests be made with 72 hours notice.

AGENDA SUBJECT TO CHANGE



(Y

~Board Interviews



Town of Exeter Ny ﬁ G ADAS
Town Manager’s Office i‘, : ,f-/\ o
10 Front Street, Exeter, NH 03833 _n, ,\ | { \l “ ”

/

Statement of Interest
Boards and Committee Membership

Committee Selection: 2 5 Dth’\ @ \t k ]\(T\\‘j (91/\ (’@ vY¥| VY\:\\hs S i 944
NEVM Re-Appointment |:| Regula% Alternate D

Name: ‘JCW&?SHI\W\'\ S‘, (.,Ch' A Emait: Rav\p\%\w\“‘)waﬁ@

Address: 24 g‘lft V\a%r t B{)‘i‘@ Phone:>} - S h‘im\\\ . Cevy)
Eveoer N{C 038 19% v (;03.745__227[)

Registered Voter: Yes

Statement of Interest/experience/background/qualification, etc. (resume can be attached).
S A \o MX}TW\Q Vt%'\ﬂ T g E\(\J&f‘d‘_\& ‘3\'\ fR \co

Lot \f\C'fC“J /\m SOW\L SW\‘Lu L\u-ﬁ-\.l O ‘\'APQ O PpPre A.C—L\
Q’\vu\ 260/ A wv e o 9 wua L [lee) u&]ﬁh‘ Y, T \nanild
Yoo o A w’\b\.w\\g—ﬂf ol e I;L/QQ%-\— H\SH'&*.CH Sof\f_ 1

2 AN [ T %" \ v N\

Tl awhng Cm,\xéx \. AN Ne pun shits cu.\/r@iLm o

If this is re-appointment to a position, please list all training sessions you have attended relative to your appointed position. NA

oy ESAoda A swr cevamwnwiiy I Vﬂwﬁ&‘%\mmreﬂ
NO S&%v(, e Y \Ae KE}«*\M\i&SuoH \L:I Mr\ Q\n\/\n orwh |

\'—n\i \.Qﬁ e S (\_N\{Q QA}-Q&'\Q T@_C\ 1‘\"-26-;
| understand that: 1. this application will be presented to the Exeter Select Board only for the position specnfled above
and not for subsequent vacancies on the same board; 2. The Town Manager and Select Board may nominate someone

who has not filed a similar application; 3. this application will be available for public inspection.

After submitting this application for appointment to the Town Manager:
e The application will be reviewed and you will be scheduled for an interview with the Select Board
¢ Following the interview the Board will vote on your potential appointment at the next regular meeting
e |f appointed, you will receive a letter from the Town Manager and will be required to complete paperwork with the Town
Clerk prior to the start of your service on the committee or board.

| certify that lam 18 years of age or older;
Signature:&-&f‘v% & (&\!\M Date: 4)]“ A 1 !

To be completed by Select Board upon appointment:

ut

Date Appointed: Term Ending: Full: Alternate:




Town of Exeter
Town Manager’s Office WIEN
10 Front Street, Exeter, NH 03833 2_

Statémeﬁft:of Interest
Boards and Ccmmittee Membership LOM F( KMED

Committee Selection: HAM AN SWHLS rmnm

Re«Appolntment ]:] Regular D Alternate D
) A - Emaib "{ \\Aﬁ CQWHQ;;_ i
Address: LM RALo e H iM R.ba al ohone A 1800 1841\
EaeMc, NH 03533
Registered Voter: Yes No[ |

 Statement of inmmstfexpenence!badx’ground/quahﬂcation, etf: (resume can be az“wched)

ade LS WL

MWMMJ ©_ gthns Involwed Ln Local Jorermiad
by Byeter dnd Al o Ccohrine

If this is re-appointment to a position, please list all training"séss_ions VDu have attended relative to you? aéﬁoihted position.

' e\Exeter Select Board only for the pos‘mnn specified above

md not forsubsequent vacancies on the same board; ‘2 : or and Select Board may nominate sam_ one
vho has not filed a similar application; 3. this application w:li be available for pubhc inspection. -

ifter submitting this application for appointment to the Town Manager:
¢ Theapplication will be reviewed and you will be scheduled for an interview with the Select Board

e interview the Board will vote on your potential appomtment at the next regular meetmg
' 'mred to complete papetwork with the Tawn

Date: M « %] ”9 z)«—

mpleted by Select Board uPonicbpofntment:

Alternate:

term Ending: Full:




Olivia Campbell

oliviacampbell220@uamail.com / 978.270.1351 / https:/iwww. linkedin. com/in/oliviacampbell220/

SUMMARY

Results-driven Revenue Operations leader with a proven track record of accelerating revenue growth through strategic alignment of
go-to-market teams. Expert in optimizing revenue operations, enhancing sales performance, and leveraging data-driven insights to
scale organizations. Demonstrated ability to drive significant outcomes, including 130% achievement of bookings goals and 40% YoY
reduction in customer churn, Combines strategic vision with hands-on execution to implement scalable technology foundations and
processcs, translating complex analytics into actionable strategics that drive predictable revenue growth and operational excellence.

KEY COMPETENCIES

Go-to-Market Planning, Leadership, Sales Forecasting, Pipeline Management, Data Analysis, Revenue Team Strategy, Revenue
Operations, Revenue Enablement, GTM Tech Stack Management, Change Management, Executive & Board Reporting, Process
Optimization.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Bamboo Health

Senior Director, Revenue Operations & Enablement (Bamboo Health) April 2024 - Present
Director, Revenue Operations & Enablement (Bamboo Health) February 2022 - April 2024
Sr. Manager, Revenue Operations (Bamboo Health, acquisition of PatientPing) May 2021 - February 2022
Revenue Enablement Manager (PatientPing) January 2021 - May 2021
Marketing Operations Manager (PatientPing) November 2019 - January 2021

Highlights:
- Drove 130% achievement of bookings goals through strategic go-to-market initiatives. Examples of work include:

restructured GTM teams to move to product-specific models that increased cfficicncies and improved outcomes, rolled out

sales methodologies that led to 30% increase in win rate, launched formal account plans for organizational alignment,
developed comp plans that drove focused sales teams.

- Drove 40% YoY reduction in churn through targeted Customer Success strategies. Examples of work include: stood
up chumn forecasting and churn cadences to drive visibility and alignment around primary reasons for chumn as well as
go-forward renewal strategy; drove realignment of support for accounts based on Tiers, led development of best practice
playbooks to ensure team was holding meaningful QBRs.

- Achieved 93% in-quarter forecasting accuracy by optimizing forecast processes.

- Created fiscal year projections for churn and bookings with 90% accuracy comparing January models to year-to-date
outcormes.

- Supported reduction in Days Sales Outstanding (DSO) from 100 days to 69 days in 6 months by focus on
Quote-to-Cash infrastructure & processes. This initiative required close collaboration with the finance & accounting
teams to scope business requirements and translate thesc to sales & customer success processes and Salesforce updates.

- Expanded Revenue Operations & Enablement team from two generalists to seven team-members with deep
specialization, cstablishing three distinct organizations: Revenuc Operations, Revenue Enablement, and a technical
Salesforce team, resulting in enhanced operational cfficiency and specialized support across the revenue lifecycle.

- Own revenue tech stack, including Salesforce, Gong, Outreach, Marketo, Zoomlnfo, and LinkedIn. Responsible for
budgeting, procurement, implementation, and optimization of tools.

Digital Pharmacist

Director of Marketing January 2019 - July 2019
Led strategic planning & execution of all marketing campaigns, resulting in a 20% increase in MQLs and a 15% increase in
marketing sourced revenue. Owned all marketing channels including marketing automation, paid search, paid social, organic social,
SEO, content marketing, product positioning and conferences.

Opcity - Austin, TX

Manager, Lifecycle Marketing April 2018 - January 2019
Owned marketing, sales and service tooling; drove operational efficiencies by automating scalable processes to ensure optimized
efficiencies throughout the customer lifecycle.

Web.com - Austin, TX

Manager, Marketing Systems May 2015 - February 2018
Led Marketing Automation, responsible for all email and SMS communication that supported the full-funnel customer journey.
Primary objective was to convert prospects into retained and engaged clients by complementing the sales and client experience.

Abine, Inc. - Boston, MA
Operations and Marketing Specialist September 2012-May 2015

EDUCATION
University of Vermont: College of Business Administration
Major: Business Administration, Finance Concentration



Town of Exeter 50 pi

A% )Ju
Town iianager's Office

10 Front Street, Exeter, NH 03833 C/()Mf KIMED

Statement of Interest
Boards and Committee Membership

Committee Selection: P( ANn | n\C}? BD@VO'(

New D Re-Appointment D Regular I:l Alternate @/

Name: Kéﬂ—f' MQCLéﬂd CSGVV) Email: SammM g C’.’ ead H 3@ \";th().wm
Address: |9 C\frgr‘e,‘ﬁs C[Vclei Exetler Phone: (p003 - Slelo- 1L 15

Registered Voter: Yes Iz/ No [:]

Statement of Interest/experience/background/qualification, etc. (resume can be attached).

| have [ived in Exeter Since 2008, Havma recenHv retired |
would [ike 1o find an oopor+unl+v Yo contripute to'the towu. |
(‘,Mr‘renﬂv Serve on fuso condopmdium hoards heve in Exeter. My
bmc,karound \S Sellmcf» tec lnelogy 1o Cmf‘aﬁmd'iowb {nczv:m worked {or
Pealk Tec,hnolochés 39 years édlma Autnmatic data collection SvsfczﬂhT

l
Mu 'fendene\{; 16 Jr‘D read re%earch and Woc«zas beﬁ;f& arm\/ana GUL Q

“eonclusion|.
If thls is re-appointment to a position, please list all training sessions you have attended relative to your appointed position.

| understand that: 1. this application will be presented to the Exeter Select Board only for the position specified above
and not for subsequent vacancies on the same board; 2. The Town Manager and Select Board may nominate someone
who has not filed a similar application; 3. this application will be available for public inspection.

After submitting this application for appointment to the Town Manager:
e  The application will be reviewed and you will be scheduled for an interview with the Select Board
s Following the interview the Board will vote on your potential appointment at the next regular meeting
s If appointed, you will receive a letter from the Town Manager and will be required to complete paperwork with the Town
Clerk prior to the start of your service on the committee or board.

I certify that | am 18 years of age or older:

Signature: %ﬁ(\_,%v\ M}@' Date: L{,/Z:/ z

To be completed by Select Board upon appointment:

Date Appointed: Term Ending: Full: Alternate:




Proclamation '

!



Town of Exeter, New Hampshire
A Proclamation

Municipal Clerks’ Week

May 4 — 10, 2025

The Office of the Municipal Clerk, initiated in 1969 by [IMC and endorsed by all of its
members throughout the United States, Canada and 15 other countries will celebrate
and reflect on 56 years as a time honored and vital part of local government;

And Whereas,  The Office of the Municipal Clerk is the oldest among public servants;

And Whereas,  The Office of the Municipal Clerk provides the professional link between the citizens,
the local governing bodies and agencies of government at other levels;

And Whereas, ~ Municipal Clerks have pledged to be ever mindful of their neutrality and impartiality,
rendering equal service to all;

And Whereas, The Municipal Clerk serves as the information center on functions of local
government and community;

And Whereas, Municipal Clerks continually strive to improve the administration of the affairs of
the Office of the Municipal Clerk through participation in educational programs,
seminars, workshops and the annual meetings of their state, provincial county and

international professional organizations:

And Whereas, It’s most appropriate that we recognize the accomplishments of the Office of the
Municipal Clerk;

Now, therefore, 1, Niko Papakonstantis, Select Board Chair, Town of Exeter, hereby proclaim and
affirm May 4 — 10, 2025 as Municipal Clerks” Week within the Town of Exeter,
NH, and hereby extend gratitude, respect and support for our Municipal Clerk,

Andrea Kohler, and to all Municipal Clerks for the vital services they perform

through exemplary dedication to the communities they represent.

In witness whereof. | have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the Town of Exeter to be
affixed this 28" day of April in the year of our Lord, Two Thousand and Twenty-
Five.

Niko Papakonstantis,
Select Board Chair, Exeter, NH




NS

A%




Appi‘oval of Minutes

~—



-
COWOO~NOODODAWN-~-

-— b
N =

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

Select Board Meeting
Monday March 14, 2025
6:30 PM
Nowak Room, Town Offices
Draft Minutes

1. Call Meeting to Order
Members present: Chair Niko Papakonstantis, Vice-Chair Molly Cowan, Clerk Julie Gilman, Dan
Chartrand, Nancy Belanger, Town Manager Russ Dean, and Assistant Town Manager Melissa
Roy were present at this meeting. The meeting was called to order by Mr. Papakonstantis at
6:30 PM.

2. Board Interviews
a. Barbara Rimkunas for the 250th Celebration Commission
b. Tom Coakley for the Arts & Culture Advisory Commission
c. Kathy Corson for the 250th Celebration Commission

The Board reconvened in the Nowak Rocom at 7 PM.

3. Proclamations/Recognitions
a. Police Department CALEA Accreditation

Chief Stephan Poulin was present to discuss the accreditation. Chief
Poulin said the EPD received national accreditation through CALEA. Lieutenant
Steve Bolduc took the reins of accreditation manager and did a great job. Only
5% of Police Departments in the US have this accreditation. We're the 8th
Department in NH to reach this level. CALEA helps us focus on best practices in
Policing.

Representatives from the Police took pictures with the Board members.

b. Officer Stephen Petroski — 40 Years of Service
i.  Mr. Papakonstantis recognized Officer Petroski for 40 years of service
with the Police Department. He presented him with a plaque.

c. Arbor Day Proclamation April 25, 2025
Ms. Belanger read the Arbor Day proclamation:

Whereas, in 1872, J. Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of
Agriculture that a special day be set aside for the planting of trees, and
Whereas, this holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the planting of
more than a million trees in Nebraska, and
Whereas, Arbor Day is now observed throughout the nation and the world, and
Whereas, trees can reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and
water, cut heating and cooling costs, moderate the temperature, clean the air,
produce life-giving oxygen, and provide habitat for wildlife, and
Whereas, trees are a renewable resource giving us paper, wood for our homes,



45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88

fuel for our fires and countless other wood products, and
Whereas, trees in our city increase properly values, enhance the economic
vitality of business areas, and beautify our community, and
Whereas, trees, wherever they are planted, are a source of joy and spiritual
renewal,
Now, therefore, the Select Board Chair of the Town of
Exeter, does hereby proclaim the 25th of Apnril, 2025 as Arbor Day in the Town of
Exeter, and | urge all citizens to celebrate Arbor Day by supporting efforts to
protect our trees and woodlands, and
Further, | urge all citizens to plant trees to gladden the heart and promote the
well-being of this and future generations.

Mr. Papakonstantis said the Town of Exeter received a 6-year award for
being included in Tree City USA. The Tree Committee will be planning an Arbor
Day event.

4. Public Comment
a. There was no public comment at this time.

5. Approval of Minutes
a. Regular Meeting: March 31, 2025
Corrections: Mr. Chartrand said page 9 of the packet, in the motion for
religious exemption, the vote should be 4-1 with Mr. Chartrand voting nay. Also,
the resident’s name is Derek Wyskiel.
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to approve the minutes of March 31, 2025 as amended. Mr.
Chartrand seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

6. Appointments
MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to appoint Barbara Rimkunas to the 250th Celebration
Commission, term to expire 12/31/2026. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to appoint Tom Coakley to the Arts & Culture Advisory
Commission, term to expire 2027. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to appoint Kathy Corson to the 250th Celebration Commission,
term to expire 12/31/2026. Ms. Belanger seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to reappoint Langdon Plumer to the Planning Board for a 3 year
term. Mr. Chartrand seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to reappoint Gwen English to the Planning Board for a 3 year
term. Mr. Chartrand seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to reappoint Mike Wissler to the Recreation Advisory Board for a
3 year term. Mr. Chartrand seconded. The motion passed 5-0.



89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to reappoint Jenn Harrington to the Recreation Advisory Board
for a 3 year term. Mr. Chartrand seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to reappoint Laura Davies to the ZBA for a 3 year term. Mr.
Chartrand seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to reappoint Andrew Koff to the Conservation Commission for a
3 year term. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to reappoint Conor Madison to the Conservation Commission
for a 3 year term. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to reappoint Kyle Welch to the Conservation Commission for a 3
year term. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to reappoint Patrica Scott Hall to the Exeter Housing Authority
for a 5 year term. Ms. Gilman seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to reappoint Boyd Allen to the Exeter Housing Authority for a 5
year term. Ms. Gilman seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to reappoint Bill Campbell to the Heritage Commission for a 3
year term. Ms. Gilman seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to reappoint Verity Boyer to the Historic District Commission for
a 3 year term. Ms. Gilman seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to reappoint Alan Mangan to the Facilities Committee for a 3
year term. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to reappoint Lindsay Sonnett to the Housing Advisory
Committee for a 3 year term. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to reappoint Terry Harmon to the River Advisory Board for a 3
year term. Ms. Gilman seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to reappoint Christopher Zigmont to the Sustainability Advisory
Committee for a 3 year term. Ms. Gilman seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to reappoint Jackie Ojala to the Sustainability Advisory Board for
a 3 year term. Ms. Gilman seconded. The motion passed 5-0.



132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to reappoint Carl Wikstrom to the Water/Sewer Advisory
Committee for a 3 year term. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to reappoint Kelsey Dumville to the Arts & Culture Commission
for a 3 year term. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to reappoint Florence Ruffner to the Arts & Culture Commission
for a 3 year term. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to reappoint Jeannie Wright to the Tax Exemption and Credit
Committee for a 3 year term. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

7. Discussion/Action ltems
a. Public Hearing E911 — Meeting Place Drive
Mr. Papakonstantis read the notice of public hearing:

The Exeter Select Board will be conducting a public hearing on Monday, April 14th, 2025
at 7:00 P.M. in the Nowak Room of the Exeter Town Office, 10 Front Street, Exeter, New
Hampshire to consider the following proposed recommendation(s) made by the E911
Committee: To change the street numbering on "Meeting Place Drive" accordingly in
compliance with Chapter 14 of the Town Ordinance - Assigning Street Names and
Numbers, and as depicted on the attached map dated 6/11/24.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to open the public hearing. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion

passed 5-0.

Ms. Cowan said she would like to move to table this discussion. We are not in a
position to have this happen. There is a lot of uncertainty. We hope to work with all of the
residents to ensure that we have everyone’s contact information. This is a matter of
safety and security.

MOTION (not voted): Mr. Chartrand said in light of the motion to table this, he moves to close
the public hearing. Ms. Belanger seconded for discussion. Mr. Chartrand said this is not the
right time to take this up. Mr. Papakonstantis said if everything stays status quo for now, it's
right that a motion be made to close the public hearing.

MOTION: Mr. Chartrand made a motion to close the public hearing. Ms. Belanger seconded.

Mr. Papakonstantis said this would mean everything would stay status quo for the time being.
We had a public hearing in the fall and the testimony is still fresh in his mind. It's not that we're
not interested in what residents have to say, we've heard what you have to say. Ms. Cowan said
she doesn’'t want documents flying through the mail right now or to require something we cannot
guarantee. Mr. Papakonstantis said if the public hearing is closed we can still take questions
from residents. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION (not voted): Ms. Belanger moved to open the public hearing. Mr. Chartrand said he
didn’t think that was necessary. There was no second. Ms. Belanger withdrew her motion.



176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219

Robin Patria of 6 Meeting Place Drive said she’s done more homework. Mr.
Papakonstantis said we tabled this discussion in the Fall because of the elections
coming up. The Board promised to give residents advance notice. We reached out to the
property manager for names and addresses to send certified mail, but they would not
release the names and addresses. Mr. Chartrand said we need a mailing list of everyone
who lives in that property.

Bernadette Murphy of 6 Meeting Place Drive said we need to find out if legally we
can hand over addresses. Her question is if you're tabling the motion, are you going to
discuss the time period? Mr. Papakonstantis said if a motion is made to table the
discussion we will not discuss it until there's another public hearing.

Eileen Hall of 4 Charity Circle, whose son is an Avesta resident, said she
discussed this with Doug Eastman and Emergency Services. There's a data operations
liaison. If someone calls and says 3 Meeting Place, then another field could pop up that
would be the E911 address. Then residents wouldn’t need to change their address. The
New Hampshire Emergency Services and Communications has information technology.
Deputy Chief Fritz said he’s not aware of the software she's referring to. Mr. Chartrand
said questions like this are why we want to delay indefinitely.

Danielle Sczceanik of 1 Meeting Place Drive asked what residents are supposed
to do if you don’t want to hear our concerns. Mr. Papakonstantis said we heard
testimony from your neighbors in the Fall. If you have written testimony we can put it into
the record. Mr. Chartrand said we don’t think we're ready to go forward with this hearing.
We would like to hear from you at a future point.

Susan Wiszlowski of 3 Meeting Place Drive said she’s new to Avesta housing
and she doesn't personally feel safe anymore living in Exeter due to the property that
she lives in. She’s questioning what's going on. What is the position of Avesta in this
process, if any? If there's no position, what is the town's responsibility? Deputy Chief
Fritz said Avesta signed the voluntary change of address forms. Ms. Hall said she was
told the lawyers are handling it, but she’s not privy to the information.

Mr. Papakonstantis said this is the most difficult E911 request we'll ever
consider. It's being proposed as a matter of public safety, but we're not satisfied that
we're doing the right thing at the right time. We're here to keep you safe. We want to
make sure we get it right.

Mr. Chartrand said we’ve never done an E911 with this kind of building density.
That gives him pause. Ms. Hall brought up that there are some folks that won't handle
this as well as other folks that have had to deal with this in the past. In an emergency
situation, they might revert to their old address. He doesn’t want to make anyone feel
like they're not safe. He wants everyone in those buildings to be ready to go.

Deputy Chief Fritz said in our dispatch software, if someone gives us an address
that isn’t correct, we can find out if there's an alias to the number. He doesn'’t know about
E911 at the State level. We'll make sure.

Ms. Wiszlowski said this won't change for her next week, next month, or next
year. She needs to live in a place where she knows she’s safe. If there is neglect on the
part of the property management, who emphasizes to them that they are responsible?



220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263

They should be answering questions. Mr. Chartrand said we take the safety and security
of our citizens seriously, and that's why we're stepping back tonight.

A Meeting Place resident asked who residents can give information to that would
explain what would go on with changing street addresses. Mr. Papakonstantis said we
heard your testimony in the fall, but if a motion is made and the matter is tabled, there
will be a time in the future that we remain committed to meeting with you.

Kevin Trotter of 3 Meeting Place Drive said his concern is what will he put on his
driver’s license for an address. It's coming up for renewal in May. Mr. Papakonstantis
said if this is tabled this evening, the address will be the same. Mr. Trotter added that
Avesta has helped him a lot when it was necessary.

Deb Weaver of 4 Meeting Place Drive said we have until May to get the Real ID.
If we have our address changes, how can we get a new ID? You can't change anything
on a Real ID without being there in person. Can the Town find out from the State?

Ms. Patria asked if there's an address management department for Exeter. Mr.
Dean said no. Ms. Patria said the bank is 2 Meeting Place Drive. Wouldn't it have made
more sense to make the bank “Meeting Place Plaza™?

MOTION (not voted): Ms. Cowan moved to table this issue. Mr. Chartrand seconded. Ms.
Cowan said she would like to table this indefinitely. She doesn't want to foist this on the
residents of the town as we are making document changes and Real ID requirements.

MOTION: Ms. Cowan moved to table this issue indefinitely. Mr. Chartrand seconded. Ms.
Gilman said we need to look at what the State has. Mr. Papakonstantis said we’ll continue to
move forward in a way that makes residents safe. The motion passed 5-0.

The Board took a 5 minute break at this time, and reconvened at 8:16 PM.

8. Regular Business
a. Tax Abatements, Veterans Credits and Exemptions
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to approve an Elderly Exemption for 64/54/2, 95/64/287,
104/79/522, 103/13/19 in the amount of $152,251 for tax year 2025. Mr. Chartrand seconded.
The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to approve an Elderly Exemption for 104/79/109 in the amount
of $183,751 for tax year 2025. Mr. Chartrand seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to deny an Eiderly Exemption for 95/64/168. Mr. Chartrand
seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to deny an Elderly Exemption for 64/105/74. Mr. Chartrand
seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to approve an Elderly Exemption for 95/64/360 in the amount of
$236,251 for tax year 2025. Mr. Chartrand seconded. The motion passed 5-0.



264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to approve an Elderly Exemption for 95/64/102 in the amount of
$236,251 for tax year 2025. Mr. Chartrand seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to deny an Elderly Exemption for 104/79/226. Mr. Chartrand
seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to approve an Elderly Exemption for 95/64/24 in the amount of
$152,251 for tax year 2025. Mr. Chartrand seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to approve Disability Exemptions for 95/64/194 and 63/209 in
the amount of $125,000 for tax year 2025. Mr. Chartrand seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to approve Veteran's Credits for 96/1, 91/15, and 72/16 in the
amount of $500 for tax year 2025. Mr. Chartrand seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to approve a Proration Assessment Abatement per RSA 76:21
for 11/12 in the amount of $1,295 for tax year 2024. Mr. Chartrand seconded. The motion
passed 5-0.

b. Permits & Approvals
i. Use of Sewer Reserves - WWTF Clarifier
Steve Cronin presented a request for $40,000 from Sewer
Reserve Fund to address an issue with Clarifier 1 at the Wastewater
Treatment Facility. While the tank was offline, staff discovered
groundwater intrusion and a shift in the mechanism. We reached out to a
consultant who confirmed it was out of alignment. We contacted the
Design Engineer for the facility who locoked at it and said there were two
separate issues: the shift and groundwater intrusion due to leakage in the
pre-case joints in the tank, which is under warranty. We refilled the tank
and made it through the winter to ensure it wouldn't freeze, then re-
drained it. Amwell couldn't tell us why things had moved out of plumb.
Our consultant recommended deconstructing those components to figure
it out. Amwell gave us a proposal for $36,000. This is critical because
we’re not able to take the other tanks down for routine maintenance, and
if one failed we’d be hurting. We're asking for $40,000 for a 10%
contingency. There are three clarifiers total. We're not seeing the same
issue with the shifting of the components.
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to release $40,000 from the Sewer Reserve Funds for
necessary repairs to Clarifier #1 at the Wastewater Treatment Facility. Mr. Chartrand seconded.
The motion passed 5-0.

ii. Police Department — NHDOS Grant Agreement Amendment



307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349

Mr. Dean said this is for the purchase of a mobile data terminal
printer for the K9 cruiser. We're looking to amend the grant amount by
$1,443.29.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to amend the FY25 NH Office of Highway Safety Grant amount
from $17,225 to $18,649.05 for the additional purchase of 1 docking station and hardware, 1
compatible printer, and 1 printer mount with accessories. Mr. Chartrand seconded. The motion
passed 5-0.

ii. Donation Acceptance — Police Department Comfort Dog Program
Mr. Papakonstantis said he was touched to read the residents’
thank-you letter to the Police.
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to accept the $250 donation from John and Norma Moreau for
expenses related to caring for the town’s comfort dog, disbursement of the funds to be made by
authorization of the Town Manager or their designee for comfort dog expenses during the
current budget year. Ms. Gilman seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

iv.  Police Detail Fees
Finance Director Corey Stevens said we're requesting a slight
increase in the fees that we charge for Police Detail services. We
received notice from the Police Union that the hourly rate is increasing
from $60 to $65 an hour on May 5. He took a look at the other
components of the fee, and we haven't raised the admin fee in some
time. He's proposing an increase by $5 to $20 an hour. We split that fee
between the Police Special Detail fund and the General Fund. If the
Special Detail Fund were to accumulate, we could buy equipment with it.
Ms. Belanger said it's a wash, we're just trying to cover our own costs.
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to authorize the Town Manager to increase the administrative
fee for Police Detail services from the current rate of $15 to $20, effective May 5, 2025. Mr.
Chartrand seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

v. Resolution Opposing NH SB297: An Act Relative to Pooled Risk
Management Programs
Mr. Dean presented a resolution from the NHMA. He said
tomorrow he’ll be meeting with NHMA Board members and the Health
Trust, then on Thursday the Secretary of State will appear in front of
Health Trust members about the bill.
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to authorize the Select Board to sign the motion opposing NH
SB 297. Mr. Chartrand seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

vi. Request for Tax Interest Refund
Mr. Dean said the property owner paid the tax bill on April 1st.
There were some extenuating circumstances. Mr. Chartrand said there's
precedent for this.



350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to grant an interest waiver of $442.10 for 47/8/405. Ms. Gilman
seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

c. Town Manager's Report

I

iv.

vi.

Vii.

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

We are continuing construction on the HR Office downstairs and the job
will be advertised shortly.

We're still getting lots of applications for Senior Coordinator.

We have confirmation that we will receive the Pickpocket Dam grant of
$310,000.

He attended a water rates meeting with the E-Team and Bob Kelly.

The School Street Abutters meeting was on April 3.

We've updated the train track update schedule online. The work will be
done April 16, 17, and 18.

The Septage receiving facility is operational, and will start accepting
material on April 28.

The Linden Bridge bid is going out this week.

Westside Drive will go to bid on May 27.

We’'re having issues with our website vendor. We will need to update this
year and there will be a cost to it. It won't affect the use of the website.
In the FY25 budget, we set aside 1800 to purchase podcasting
equipment, and we will get that up and running in the next few weeks.
We're looking to have a show “All things Exeter” with himself and Bob
Glowacky. It will be about 15 minutes at a time. We could interview staff
members and do informational pieces. We're planning to start the first
week in May. Mr. Chartrand asked if this would be mostly scripted, and
Mr. Dean said yes.

He attended the Housing Advisory Committee and heard about zoning
mandates that are coming from the State legislature.

d. Select Board Committee Reports

I

Ms. Gilman said at the Heritage Commission meeting there were two
demolition reviews. One was the Front Street house that's been
undergoing repairs and additions, which will also be considered at this
Thursday's HDC. At 49 Main Street, the auto garage is being demolished,
but she was not present for this demo review.

Ms. Belanger said Chief Poulin sent her an email about insurance
coverage; he said everything's covered. She went to a Planning Board
sitewalk April 10 for 57 Portsmouth Ave, and the case was heard that
evening. She was not present but 112 Front Street was approved. The
Fire Department was allowed to do some drills there. 57 Portsmouth Ave
was accepted as complete for review but was tabled. Dade Auto buildings
were approved for a 6,200 square foot addition.

Ms. Cowan had no report.



393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434
435
436

iv.  Mr. Chartrand attended a Sustainability Advisory meeting. There was a
guest speaker from Dover who talked about solid waste management and
recycling. They discussed styrofoam recycling event April 26 at DPW. He
also attended a Conservation Commission meeting.

v.  Mr. Papakonstantis said the Tree Committee met April 8. This is the 6th

year of Tree City USA designation. They talked about programs at the
Elementary Schools. They'll be at the Alewife Festival. They're continuing
to identify where to spend the tree budget. A representative from Unitil
was present to discuss tree replacement. The Pairpoint Park Commission
met and reviewed three different plans that Jenn Martell drew up. They'll
have another meeting this Thursday and will come to the next Select
Board meeting with a recommendation. We may have to phase this
project. The Planet Playground ceremony was rescheduled to this
Saturday at 11.

e. Correspondence

A flyer from Exeter advertising the Exeter Accessibility Forum, which will
be held Wednesday May 7 at 5:30 in the Nowak Room.

A memo from Community Power Coalition.

A letter from Congressman Chris Pappas regarding public funds.

A letter of thanks from Exeter Area Chamber of Commerce regarding
their renewal.

v.  An NHMA bulletin.

vi. A notice for NH rechargeable battery disposal ban RSA 149-M:27.

Electric bikes and scooters, cordless power tools, portable devices
including cell phones and tablets, wireless headphones, bluetooth
speakers, toys, toothbrushes, shavers, and waterpiks. You can dispose of
these items at Staples, Home Depot, or Batteries Plus.

9. Review Board Calendar

a. The goal-setting session is Monday April 21. The next regular meetings are April
28, May 12, May 19, June 2, June 16, June 30, July 14, July 28, and August 11.

10. Legislative Update

a. Ms. Gilman gave the Board an update on State issues.

11. Non-Public Session

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to enter into non-public under RSA 91-A3ll (a) and (b). Ms.

Gilman seconded. In a roll call vote, the motion passed 5-0. The Board entered non-public
session at 9:05 PM. The Board emerged from non public session.

MOTION: Mr. Chartrand moved to seal the minutes. Ms. Belanger seconded. The motion
carried to seal the minutes.

10



437
438
439
440
441
442
443
444
445
446
447
448
449
450

MOTION: Ms. Belanger motioned to add the Maintenance General Foreman position to the
Maintenance Department. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

12. Adjournment. Ms. Belanger moved to adjourn. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion
carried and the Board stood adjourned at 9:31 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,
Joanna Bartell
Recording Secretary

1



Appointments/Resignations



§



1°t Reading — Ordinance 101.2 — No Parking



TOWN OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

10 FRONT STREET « EXETER, NH = 03833-3792 « (603) 778-0591 <FAX 777-1514
www.exeternh.gov

MEMORANDUM

TO: Exeter Select Board DATE: April 28, 2025

FROM: Russ Dean, Town Manager RE: Ordinance 101.2
Amendments

Attached to this memo is a proposal to amend Ordinance 101.2 Parking Prohibited on Specific
Streets. There are three roads proposed as part of these changes: Swasey Parkway (already
posted), Drinkwater Road (new proposal), and Pickpocket Road (already posted). These
amendments take three readings before a vote of the Board (conducted after the conclusion of
the third reading) to formally add them to the regulations. The public is welcome to comment
at these readings.

As mentioned two of the roads have already been posted no parking, however they have not
gone through the formal adoption process to add them to our parking regulations. Drinkwater
Road no parking is a new proposal. Door knockers were delivered to residents on Drinkwater
Road to alert them of the new proposal.



EXETER TOWN ORDINANCES AMENDMENT
CHAPTER 1
Parking Regulations

Add:
101.2 Parking Prohibited on Specific Streets

Drinkwater Road — Both sides of the street from High Street to the Town line.
Pickpocket Road — North side of the street for a distance of 450’ west of Kingston Road.
Swasey Parkway — West side of the street from Newfields Road to turnaround.

Signed this 19t day of May, 2025
Exeter Select Board

Niko Papakonstantis, Chair

Molly Cowan, Vice-Chair

Nancy Belanger, Clerk

Julie D. Gilman

Daniel Chartrand



Exeter Historical Society Lease Agreement



TOWN OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

10 FRONT STREET « EXETER, NH « 03833-3792 « (603) 778-0591 «FAX 777-1514

www.exeternh. gov

MEMORANDUM
TO: Exeter Select Board DATE: April 28, 2025
FROM: Russ Dean, Town Manager RE: Exeter Historical Society
Lease

The latest lease between the Town and the Exeter Historical Society expired in 2019. A new
lease has been drafted based on the old lease with the following changes:

1. The word ‘lease” has been inserted into the first paragraph;

2. The Map and Lot have been corrected to read Map 72, Lot 197;

3. Under 2 c., the word “Town” has been capitalized;

4. Under 3 a the word “agreement” has replaced “lease”;

5. Under 3 b the 2015 amendment has been inserted into the lease agreement;

All other terms and conditions, including rent due, remain the same.



LEASE AGREEMENT

This lease agreement (“Agreement”) created under NH RSA Chapter 41, Section 11a, is made
and entered into by and between THE TOWN OF EXETER, NH, with an address of 10 Front
Street, Exeter, New Hampshire, 03833, hereinafter referred to as “Lessor” and THE EXETER
HISTORICAL SOCIETY, with a mailing address of P.O. Box 924, Exeter, New Hampshire, 03833, a
voluntary organization legally constituted under the laws of the State of New Hampshire, of
said Exeter, hereinafter referred to as “Lessee”.

WITNESSETH

That in consideration of the rents and agreements to be paid and performed on the part of the
Lessee, the Lessor does hereby lease and demise unto the Lessee:

A certain building and tract of land of the Lessor situated in said Exeter, known as the
Old Library Building, so-called, and more particularly described as No. 47 Front Street,
Exeter, New Hampshire, said location being recorded in the Town of Exeter, Tax Map

No. 72, Lot 197.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same unto the Lessee for a term of five (5) years, beginning May 1,
2025 through May 1, 2030. Lessee shall pay annual rent of $1,200.00, payable at the rate of
$100 per month, the first payment to be made at the inception of this Lease without proration,
and subsequent payments to be made on the first day of each month thereafter during the
term of this Agreement. It is further understood and agreed that the Lessor and Lessee shall
decide, one year before the expiration originally agreed upon to modify the terms regarding
such expiration date.

The Lessee hereby covenants and agrees with the Lessor as follows:

1 (a) The Lessee will pay rent to the Lessor the sum of one hundred dollars
(5100.00) per month, payable on the first working day of each month throughout
the terms of this Agreement.

(b) The Lessor shall provide routine maintenance pertaining to the longevity and
safe operation of the building and grounds in accordance with applicable
building codes.

All maintenance responsibilities of the Lessor shall be conducted within the
Lessor’s discretion and subject to available funding.

The Lessee shall continue to be responsible for custodial services, trash removal,
and minor maintenance in conjunction with cleaning.



(c) No interior or exterior alterations to the building will be made without the
express approval of the Town of Exeter through the Select Board or their
authorized designee;

The Lessor hereby covenants and agrees with the Lessee as follows:

2. (a) The Lessee paying the rent and observing and performing the covenants
hereinbefore reserved and contained shall peaceably and quietly enjoy the said
land and shall not be disturbed in its possession thereof by any act of the Town
or any person claiming by, from or under the Town.

(b) The Lessee may alter the interior of the present building to accommodate
the change in use subject to the provisions of paragraphs 1(c). Upon expiration
of the Lease, the Lessee is required to return the building in a clean and well-
maintained condition.

(c) The Lessee may accept fees for certain activities and events subject to the
applicable Town rules and regulations governing the rental and use of such space
at the time of the event or rental. In addition, the Lessee may use the subject
premises for storage of documents and personal property as may be legally
permissible for similarly situated buildings at the time of such uses.

It is mutually agreed between the Lessor and Lessee as follows:

3. (a) Inthe event the Lessee violates any of the conditions of this Agreement and
other agreements and does not discontinue said violation or remedy any existing
condition within forty (40) days following notice by the Lessor to the Lessee, this
Agreement shall terminate and the Lessor may enter and expel the Lessee
without further notice.

(b) Insurance liability, both indemnity and casualty, will be separately carried by
Lessor and Lessee. A copy of the Lessee’s indemnity and casualty insurance and
the Lessor’s insurance covering the property. The Lessee shall be responsible for
insuring Lessee’s contents in the leased building. A certificate of insurance
confirming these coverages shall be provided to the Lessor, naming the Town of
Exeter as co-insured, on the anniversary date of coverage each year.

(c) The Lessor places no restrictions on the Lessee’s use of the building provided
that the Lessee utilizes the building in accordance with the Lessee’s charter
purposes at the time of Agreement. The Lessee will act in accordance with its
status as a New Hampshire Not-for-Profit corporation and of any other present

2



or future statutory requirements. See attached Exhibit A — Exeter Historical
Society By-Laws.

(d) The liquidation or disbandment of the Exeter Historical Society before the
Agreement ends shall also automatically terminate said Agreement and no
further rental payments will be owed. The Lessee will be required to vacate said
premises at its own expense. In the event of a substantial change in the Lessee’s
charter after the time of signing of the Agreement, the Lessor will have the
option of terminating the Agreement, or renegotiating the Agreement terms.
This option is to be exercised solely by the Lessor.

(e) Either party may terminate this Agreement by giving the other a written
thirty (30) day notice with the reasons therefor.

(f) Force Majeure. If, during the life of the Agreement, the demised premises
shall be substantially damaged by fire, the elements, an act of God, or any other
cause not the fault of the Lessee, and, if the insurance does not cover the cost of
repairs, neither party shall be held liable; the Town has the option to cancel the
Lease and make appropriate repairs to the building, unless the Lessee elects to
make such appropriate repairs not covered by insurance within a reasonable
time of the loss at the Lessee’s expense. Such repairs would not be deemed
reimbursable to the Lessee by the Lessor at the termination of the Agreement.

(g8) Payment of Real Estate Taxes. Pursuant to RSA 72:23-V-a, the property is
exempt from real estate taxes.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town of Exeter, by its Select Board or duly authorized designee, has
hereunto subscribed its name on this 1% day of May, 2025, and Exeter Historical Society, by its
Officers or duly authorized designee, has subscribed its name on this 1% day of May, 2025.

LESSEE, Exeter Historical Society LESSOR, Town of Exeter, NH
Authorized Signature Authorized Signature
Date: Date:




EXETER HISTORICAL SOCIETY BY-LAWS
REVISED AND RESTATED BY-LAWS

ARTICLE 1. NAME AND LOCATION

The name of this organization shall be the Exeter Historical Society (the
“Society”). The Society is physically located at 47 Front Street in Exeter, New

Hampshire.

ARTICLE II. MISSION

The Exeter Historical Society is the steward of Exeter’s rich past. Itis our
mission to preserve Exeter’s history and educate students, the community and

visitors of all ages.

ARTICLE I11. MEMBERSHIP

A. Membership in the Society is open to any person/business interested
in the history of Exeter, who intends to further the business and purposes of the

Society and to abide by the rules thereof.

B. Classes of Membership and dues to be paid will be determined by the

Board of Trustees (the “Board”) from time to time.

C. Membership shall be terminated automatically for nonpayment of
dues, after a delinquency of one month following the mailing of a second notice of

fee due.

D. Membership may also be terminated for cause pursuant to a hearing

before the Executive Committee.



ARTICLE IV. BOARD OF TRUSTEES

A Responsibilities and power: The Board shall be the governing body
of the Society for administering assets owned by or in the possession of the Society,
and for establishing long-range fundamental policies and priorities. The Board shall
hold for the Society all property received by gift or bequest with the power to hold,
sell, convey, invest, reinvest or expend in furtherance of the purposes of the Society.
Conditions attached by the donor to such a gift or bequest are subject to review by
the Board.

B. Composition: The Board shall consist of no fewer than nine or more
than fifteen members of the Society. The Trustees shall be elected to serve three
year terms in classes of three to five each, so arranged that one class be elected each
year. The Board shall also appoint two high school student Trustees from the Senior
and Junior classes, for overlapping two year terms, the Seniors will have voting

privileges totaling one vote.

C. Nominations and Election: The Governance Committee shall
propose to the Board candidates to serve as Trustees and candidates to serve as
Officers of the Society. The Board shall endorse the candidates by majority vote. The
names shall be distributed to all members of the Society at least one month prior to
the annual meeting. Provisions shall be made for nominations from the floor.
Election shall be by a majority of the Members voting at an annual meeting in

person.

D. Vacancies: A vacancy on the Board may be filled by a majority vote of
the Board. A Trustee so chosen shall hold office until the next annual meeting, at
which time any unexpired portion of the term shall be filled by the normal election

process.

E. Conflict of Interest: Board members shall be bound by the
requirements of N.H. RSA 7:19,1I and RSA 7:19-A and the provisions of the Internal



Revenue Code and regulations (pertaining to pecuniary benefit transactions). The
Board shall adopt a Conflict of Interest Policy, which all Board Members shall sign

annually.

F. Resignation: Any Board member may resign at any time. Such
resignation is to be made in writing and to take effect from the time of receipt by the
Chair, unless some other time is fixed in the resignation. A member who misses
three consecutive meetings of the Board without leave from the Chair is considered

to have resigned from the Board.

G. Removal: A member of the Board may be removed by a two-thirds
vote of the Board; however, no such vote may be taken until a written petition for
removal is filed with the Board, and the person whose removal is sought receives
notice of said petition by first class mail. Further, said person shall be given the
opportunity to make an oral or written response to the Board within fourteen (14)
days of the mailing of the notice. Any meeting called to include the vote on the
removal of such a person shall not be held until the fourteen days provided for the

above have elapsed.

H. Emeritus Trustees: The Board may designate individuals with
distinguished service to the Society as Emeritus Trustees. Emeritus Trustees shall

be invited to all meetings of the Board, but may not vote.

ARTICLE V. OFFICERS OF THE SOCIETY

A Enumeration: The Officers of the Society shall be a Chair of the Board
of Trustees, a Vice-Chair, a Secretary, and a Treasurer. The Officers shall be elected

for a one-year term by the Board.

B. Chair of the Board of Trustees: The Chair shall preside at meetings
of the Board, the Society, and the Executive Committee. The Chair shall be
responsible for the overall direction of Society activities in accordance with policy

set by the Board. The Chair shall employ staff to perform functions as determined by

3



the Board and to see that appropriate job descriptions are on file. The Chair shall
conduct an annual review of employees, and report the review and

recommendations on compensation and conditions of employment to the Board.

C. The Vice-Chair. The Vice-Chair shall accept this office with the
understanding that s/he will accept the nomination, if offered, to succeed the Chair.
S/he shall assume such duties as may be assigned by the Chair or the Board. In the

absence of the Chair, the Vice-Chair shall perform all duties and exercise all powers
of the Chair.

D. Secretary. The Secretary shall ensure that the Board is acting in
accordance with these By-Laws and maintain records of meetings of the
Membership, of the Board, and of the Executive Committee. The Secretary shall

perform other duties as prescribed from time to time by the Board.

E. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall ensure that the Board receives, at
such times and in such form as the Board shall require, accounting reports, budgets,
audits, long-range financial plans and financial policy statements. The Treasurer
shall prepare a yearly report on the financial status of the Society to be delivered at
the annual meeting and shall oversee all filings required by the State of New
Hampshire, the Internal Revenue Service, and other federal and state agencies. The
Treasurer shall hold all funds and securities of the Society in appropriate accounts.
Withdrawal of funds from investments, other than from operating funds in the
Society’s checking account, shall require the signature of the Chair or either Vice-
Chair in addition to that of the Treasurer. The Treasurer shall serve as Chair of the

Finance Committee.

ARTICLE VI: MEETINGS
A. Annual Meeting: The Annual Meeting of the Society shall be held in
May.

B. Special Meetings: A Special Meeting of the Society shall be held upon
4



written request filed with the Secretary of at least six (6) Trustees or at least
twenty-five (25) members of the Society.

C. Meetings of the Board: The Board shall meet at least six (6) times

annually.

D. Notice: A notice of Members Meetings of the Society shall be sent to
members at least fourteen (14) days prior to the date of the meeting. A notice of
meetings of the Board shall be sent to Trustees at least five (5) days prior to the date
of the meeting. Meeting notices shall give the place, date, and hour of the meeting

and any further information required by these By-Laws.

E. Quorum: At any meeting of the Society, twenty-five (25) members
present in attendance shall constitute a quorum. At any meeting of the Board, a
majority of all Trustees then in office shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business. At any meeting of the Executive Committee, three (3) officers shall
constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. If a quorum is not present, any

meeting may without further notice be adjourned to a specific date.

F. Voting: Questions arising at any Meeting of the Society shall be
decided by a majority of those in attendance. Questions arising at any Meeting of the
Board or its committees shall be decided by a majority vote of those in attendance,

except as otherwise required by law, or by these By-Laws.

ARTICLE VII: COMMITTEES

A. Executive Committee: The Executive Committee shall consist of the
four (4) officers of the Society. The Committee’s powers shall be used only as
necessary and appropriate on routine business or on emergency matters that
cannot or should not be delayed until the Board'’s next regularly-scheduled meeting,
or until a special Board meeting can be called. Questions at any meeting of the
Committee shall be decided by a majority of members then in office. The Executive

Committee shall have authority to act for the Board on all matters except the

5



following, which shall be reserved to the Board: filling Trustee vacancies and
selection of officers; changing the mission and purpose of the Society; incurring
indebtedness, secured or unsecured; establishing or amending investment policies;
selling real or personal property of the Society; hiring/firing of staff; and adopting
the annual budget. These By-Laws or other Board policies may reserve additional

powers to the Board.

B. Special Committees: There may be appointed by the Chair, with
approval of the Board, special committees as needed. The names of these and all
other Chairs shall be communicated to the Society membership in the annual

meeting.

C. Standing Committees: Each Board member will serve on no less than
one committee of the Board of Directors. Those committees will be Finance,
Development, and Governance. Each committee may have subcommittees as
needed. Members may also serve on these committees. The Audit subcommittee of

the Finance committee must include a non-Board member.

ARTICLE VIII: EFFECTIVE DATE

These By-Laws will become effective and will supersede all previous laws of

the Society at the time of the elections at the 2023 Annual Meeting.

ARTICLE IX: FISCAL YEAR

The Fiscal Year of the Society shall commence on January 1 and close on

December 31 each year.

ARTICLE X: TAX-EXEMPT QUALIFICATIONS

A The purposes of the Society shall not be altered or amended in any

way that will cause the Society to lose its status as a tax-exempt organization under



the provisions of Section 501 c (3) of the Internal Revenue of 1988 as it now exists,

or as it may be amended from time to time.

B. In the event that the Society should decide to terminate its activities
and to dissolve as an organization, all assets held in the Society’s name, both fiscal

and material, shall thereupon be entrusted to the New Hampshire Historical Society.

ARTICLE XI: AMENDMENTS

Amendments to these By-Laws may be made at a regular or special
meeting of the Society after notice of the proposed amendment has been distributed
to all members at least fourteen(14) days in advance. The presence of twenty-five
(25) members in attendance shall constitute a quorum and a majority of those

voting shall be required for passage.

(These By-Laws were amended by majority vote of the Board on April 1, 2023.)

Dated: August 8, 2023

Vicki Geis Jillian Price

Chair Secretary



EXETHIS-01 ATAYLO
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE " a1s12025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER COHN!TACT Laurie Mcintire, ACSR .
AssuredPartners New England, Inc. i
AP Home Office) One Financial Plaza ‘ gf’:;“ Exy: (603) 399-6302 AR, N0):(603) 399-6302
artford, CT 06103 Aotk Laurie.Mcintire@AssuredPartners.com S
— ________ INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE . NAIC# |
. A . _.Insurer A: Ohio Security Insurance Company 24082 |
INSURED | INSURER B : N W‘ B
Exeter Historical Society | INSURERC: L I
PO Box 924 INSURER D :
Exeter, NH 03833 ;{m’ oo T T
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE PCLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP

og. TYPE OF INSURANCE s . POLICYNUMBER _  (MWDBIYYYY) | (MMDBNYYY) LMITS
A X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 1 ‘ | EACH OCCURRENGE s 1,000,000
- v ! e aaa - o - -
| | CLAMS-MADE | X | OCCUR BKS55797609 112512025 | 1/25/2026 DAVAGETORENTED o 300,000
i 'MED EXP (Any one person) | § ~ 5,000
1o o 1 PERSONAL&ADVINJURY |§ 1'000'000
1 2,000,000
_GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: ! GENERAL AGGREGATE s 099,
X | POLICY & e Lo _PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
| oTHER: ! iHNOA LIABILITY lg 1,000,000
7 1 " COMBINED SINGLE LMIT |
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ! B s )
" anvauto ' apuu.y INJURY (Per person) | § .
o TG onLy 1 RGrERuLED | BODILY INJURY (Peraccident)| §
; OPERTY DAMAGE
R oy L_1 ARGES | (JM? s ]
‘ | i s
o UMBRELLA LIAB ] OCCUR . 1‘7 EACH OCCURRENCE '$ o
| EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 1 AGGREGATE . § e
|0ED | | RETENTION'S s
IWOR MPENSATION 1 PER TOTH-
NG ERRLOY B LIABILIY vIN P | .. STATUTE lER . ...
ANNY PROPRIETORIPARTNERIEXECUTIVE [ S ! ‘ _ E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s
84 ERMENBER EXCLUDED? ~NlA | :
andatory In ‘ : _E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE § o
s, describe under . .
B e G SPERATIONS below ‘ E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT . §
[ b i . j
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedut may be hed if more space Is required)
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Town of Exeter, NH ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
10 Front St
Exeter, NH 03833
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
i~ )Itbﬁt
I
ACORD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



ex?

NH Public Risk Management